

From: Eric Beck

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: May 12, 2014

Subject:

Message:

To: Nnake Nweke, Chief Experimental Licensing Branch

From: Eric Beck, ACS

I received your correspondence to Joe DesMarais, re denial of our application 0335-EX-PL-2014 for the DARPA 100G program due to a duplicate.

I have also received correspondence from Anthony Serafini from your office re application 0338-EX-PL-2014.

Unfortunately, the only confirmation number I received from the FCC during the submittal process is the number that applies to 0335-EX-PL-2014. I have no confirmation number for 0338-EX-PL-2014, and so I am unable to reply to Mr. Serafini about that application.

Can you direct me to someone at the FCC who can help rectify the Confirmation Number situation so I can proceed w/ application 0338-EX-PL-2014.

Best Regards,

Eric Beck
732 898 8407
ebeck@appcomsci.com